

H. Ward Camp

[REDACTED]  
Albuquerque, NM 87111

September 7, 2022

Brian Egolf  
Ron Lovato  
Alonzo Baldonado  
Rikki Seguin  
Cydney Beadles  
William Brancard  
Denise Ramonas

Dear Members of the NMPRC Nominating Committee

I hereby respectfully submit my name for consideration for NMPRC Commissioner. I am independent of the regulated industries of the NMPRC. I have spent my entire professional life either as an attorney or a regulatory executive in electric and natural gas industries. I have a B.A. and a J.D. and over 40 years direct experience working with state and federal regulatory commissions. I have no financial interest in any public utility. My residence has been in Bernalillo County since 1990. I satisfy all eligibility requirements of Sections 62-19-4 and 62-19-5 NMSA.

If chosen to serve I will devote my entire time to the business of the NMPRC.

I am a registered Independent.

I thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,  
H. Ward Camp

### Summary

Energy professional with significant experience in regulation, business development, thought leadership, negotiations and strategy. Team leader and motivator with a strong track record of achieving results. Has deep experience in structuring, executing and managing relationships with partners, alliances, regulatory and political entities. Well versed in all aspects of electricity market development.

### Professional Experience

#### Of special relevance to NMPRC Commission:

- Regular *NARUC* attendee for 18 years
- Federal and State facilitator Distributed Energy Resources/ Grid Modernization proceeding
- Past Board Member of *GridWise Alliance* – a non-profit group composed of members of National Labs, Utilities, Consultants, Technologists and other members dealing with all things related to Grid modernization
- As VP, Regulatory covered all 51 US states and district and 4 Canadian provinces testifying in Alberta, California, Texas, Illinois on electricity issues
- Active participant *inter alia* in CA Direct Access (opening CA electricity service to competition) NY REV (reforming the Energy Vision) process, Texas legislative and regulatory competitive energy market (SB 7), Illinois competitive energy market process, and participated in Ohio's GridSmart regulatory workgroup process
- Numerous board positions with trade groups working on the energy issues
- Worked for utilities, competitive electric providers, smart grid technology companies
- Has represented utilities in front of (now) NMPRC and Oklahoma Corporation Commission

#### Consultant in grid modernization issues

05/2022 - present

#### Powerley

01/2020 – 5/2022

Vice President, Regulatory

- Represent Powerley in trade groups and in charge of regulatory and legislative matters for the company. Powerley is a smart home energy management company focused on educating, enabling and empowering residential customers to understand and control their energy consumption.

#### East Fork Group

2017-2019

Principal in consultant practice

- Represented Powerley a smart home energy management solution in front of NARUC and monitored and participated in regulatory proceedings
- Selected by the AR Public Service Commission to be a co-facilitator in their ongoing DER/Grid Modernization proceeding.

**Edison Energy** (a subsidiary of Edison International – parent of Southern California Edison)  
Chief Policy Officer 2015-2017

- Forecasting and monitoring legislative, policy and regulatory developments in the US key smart grid markets in order to conduct an analysis of their relevance for the company and its business development.
- Represent the company in speaking engagements to maintain company thought leadership.
- Coordinate and conduct the company's relations with industry associations in which the company is a member.

**Landis +Gyr Energy Management Solutions N.A** 2006-20015  
VP, Regulatory and Governmental Affairs

- Forecasting and monitoring legislative, policy and regulatory developments in the US key smart grid markets in order to conduct an analysis of their relevance for the company and its business development.
- Notify top management of such developments and provide political affairs advice. Plan and coordinate the company's response to those developments which includes internal information gathering, and coordination of industry associations positions.
- Represent the company vis-à-vis high-level officials and politicians.
- Represent the company in speaking engagements to maintain company thought leadership.
- Coordinate and conduct the company's relations in industry associations with state and federal legislators and regulators
- Supervise regulatory personnel, coordinate regulatory activities across the company. Manage outside contractors.
- Responsible for regulatory budget - creation, allocation of resources and staying within budget

**DCSI (now Aclara)** 2002-2006  
VP, Regulatory and Governmental Affairs

- Represent the company in state regulatory proceedings on grid modernization.
- Represent the company vis-à-vis high-level officials and politicians.
- Provide business development opportunities via participation in state regulatory proceedings
- Create and maintain all strategic alliances with the company
- Coordinate and conduct the company's relations with industry associations in which the company is a member.

**USPowerSolutions** 2000-2002  
VP, Regulatory & Alliances Responsibilities

- Key member of executive team's go to market strategy.
- Negotiator of key software alliances.
- Represent the company in state regulatory proceedings on competitive service providers.
- Create and maintain all strategic alliances with the company
- Coordinate and conduct the company's relations with industry associations in which the company is a member.

**Avistar** (a subsidiary of PNM Resources) 1998-2000

General Manager and VP, Regulatory & Alliances for competitive markets outside NM

**Keleher McLeod PA**

Partner, 1990-1997  
outside counsel for Gas Company of New Mexico

H Ward Camp, 1981-1990

- retained outside counsel for Public Service of Oklahoma on primarily natural gas take-or pay litigation 1988-1990
- Transok, Inc, in-house counsel for intrastate natural gas pipeline 1984-1988
- Attorney, represented interstate gas pipelines and oil and gas matters and large interstate gas pipeline (now part of Williams). 1981-1984

**Board Positions and Volunteer Activities**

Bosque Chapter (ABQ) of Trout Unlimited, Board 2020-present  
 Greater Albuquerque Habitat for Humanity, President 1995-1997  
 GridWise Alliance, Board of Directors 2016-2018  
 Smart Electric Power Alliance, Advisory Board 2016-2018  
 GridWise Architecture Council, emeritus council member  
 Smart Energy Consumer Collaborative, past Board Member  
 Advanced Energy Management Alliance, past board member  
 Smart Meter Manufacturers Association, Founder and past Board Member  
 Tulsa City/County Hispanic Affairs Commission, Pro Bono Counsel 1988-1990

**Education**

University of Oklahoma B.A. History  
 University of Oklahoma Juris Doctor

**Certifications**

Member (inactive) Oklahoma Bar 1981 - 2015  
 Member (inactive) New Mexico Bar 1991 - 2015